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From: Nicholas Davies

To: City of Madison Police and Fire Commission
Subject: 83398 - MPD involvement in use of force against protesters
Date: Sunday, May 12, 2024 12:52:08 PM

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

Dear commissioners,

Thank you for putting this on your agenda. There has been a lot of uncertainty about MPD's
involvement in the violent raid on a peaceful protest on UW's campus.

Whom from MPD was involved?
What were their actions, and were those actions against protesters excessive?
Did each of the officers present follow MPD's MOU's for this type of situation?

As the body charged with disciplinary and promotion matters within MPD, you are the right
ones to be looking into this, and helping the public understand what occurred and how it aligns
with the department's expected handling of the situation.

Thank you,

Nick Davies
3717 Richard St





